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1 The comment must be accompanied by an 
explicit request for confidential treatment, 
including the factual and legal basis for the request, 
and must identify the specific portions of the 
comment to be withheld from the public record. 
The request will be granted or denied by the 
Commission’s General Counsel, consistent with 
applicable law and the public interest. See 
Commission Rule 4.9(c), 16 CFR 4.9(c). 

License No. Name/address Date reissued 

016017N ................................................. Carotrans International, Inc., 2401 Morris Avenue, 2nd Floor, West Union, NJ 
07083.

June 18, 2006. 

Peter J. King, 
Deputy Director, Bureau of Certification and 
Licensing. 
[FR Doc. E6–14440 Filed 8–29–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6730–01–P 

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
License Revocations 

The Federal Maritime Commission 
hereby gives notice that the following 
Ocean Transportation Intermediary 
licenses have been revoked pursuant to 
section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984 
(46 U.S.C. app. 1718) and the 
regulations of the Commission 
pertaining to the licensing of Ocean 
Transportation Intermediaries, 46 CFR 
part 515, effective on the corresponding 
date shown below: 

License Number: 014272N. 
Name: CDC USA, Inc. 
Address: 2000 Kennedy Avenue, 3rd 

Floor, San Juan, PR 00920. 
Date Revoked: July 10, 2006. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond. 
License Number: 016680F. 
Name: International Freight Express 

(USA), Inc. 
Address: 147–39 175th St., Suite 

206A, Jamaica, NY 11434. 
Date Revoked: June 5, 2006. 
Reason: Failed to maintain a valid 

bond. 
License Number : 014695N. 
Name: Sumikin International 

Transport (U.S.A.), Inc. dba Sitra. 
Address: 2180 South Wolf Road, Des 

Plaines, IL 60018. 
Date Revoked: July 19, 2006. 
Reason: Surrendered license 

voluntarily. 

Peter J. King, 
Deputy Director, Bureau of Certification and 
Licensing. 
[FR Doc. E6–14442 Filed 8–29–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6730–01–P 

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM 

Formations of, Acquisitions by, and 
Mergers of Bank Holding Companies 

The companies listed in this notice 
have applied to the Board for approval, 
pursuant to the Bank Holding Company 
Act of 1956 (12 U.S.C. 1841 et seq.) 

(BHC Act), Regulation Y (12 CFR Part 
225), and all other applicable statutes 
and regulations to become a bank 
holding company and/or to acquire the 
assets or the ownership of, control of, or 
the power to vote shares of a bank or 
bank holding company and all of the 
banks and nonbanking companies 
owned by the bank holding company, 
including the companies listed below. 

The applications listed below, as well 
as other related filings required by the 
Board, are available for immediate 
inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank 
indicated. The application also will be 
available for inspection at the offices of 
the Board of Governors. Interested 
persons may express their views in 
writing on the standards enumerated in 
the BHC Act (12 U.S.C. 1842(c)). If the 
proposal also involves the acquisition of 
a nonbanking company, the review also 
includes whether the acquisition of the 
nonbanking company complies with the 
standards in section 4 of the BHC Act 
(12 U.S.C. 1843). Unless otherwise 
noted, nonbanking activities will be 
conducted throughout the United States. 
Additional information on all bank 
holding companies may be obtained 
from the National Information Center 
website at www.ffiec.gov/nic/. 

Unless otherwise noted, comments 
regarding each of these applications 
must be received at the Reserve Bank 
indicated or the offices of the Board of 
Governors not later than September 25, 
2006. 

A. Federal Reserve Bank of 
Richmond (A. Linwood Gill, III, Vice 
President) 701 East Byrd Street, 
Richmond, Virginia 23261-4528: 

1. First Charter Corporation, 
Charlotte, North Carolina; to merge with 
GBC Bancorp, Inc., Lawrenceville, 
Georgia, and thereby indirectly acquire 
Gwinnett Banking Company, 
Lawrenceville, Georgia. 

B. Federal Reserve Bank of 
Minneapolis (Jacqueline G. King, 
Community Affairs Officer) 90 
Hennepin Avenue, Minneapolis, 
Minnesota 55480-0291: 

1. Blackridge Financial, Inc., Fargo, 
North Dakota; to acquire 100 percent of 
the voting shares of Carlos Bancshares, 
Inc., Alexandria, Minnesota, and 
thereby indirectly acquire voting shares 
of First State Bank of Alexandria, 
Alexandria, Minnesota. 

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve 
System, August 25, 2006. 
Robert deV. Frierson, 
Deputy Secretary of the Board. 
[FR Doc. E6–14447 Filed 8–29–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6210–01–S 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

[File No. 051 0137] 

New Century Health Quality Alliance, 
Inc., Prime Care of Northeast Kansas, 
L.L.C., et al.; Analysis of Agreement 
Containing Consent Order To Aid 
Public Comment 

AGENCY: Federal Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Proposed Consent Agreement. 

SUMMARY: The consent agreement in this 
matter settles alleged violations of 
Federal law prohibiting unfair or 
deceptive acts or practices or unfair 
methods of competition. The attached 
Analysis to Aid Public Comment 
describes both the allegations in the 
draft complaint and the terms of the 
consent order—embodied in the consent 
agreement—that would settle these 
allegations. 

DATES: Comments must be received on 
or before September 22, 2006. 
ADDRESSES: Interested parties are 
invited to submit written comments. 
Comments should refer to ‘‘New 
Century Health Quality Alliance, et al., 
File No. 051 0137,’’ to facilitate the 
organization of comments. A comment 
filed in paper form should include this 
reference both in the text and on the 
envelope, and should be mailed or 
delivered to the following address: 
Federal Trade Commission/Office of the 
Secretary, Room 135–H, 600 
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., 
Washington, DC 20580. Comments 
containing confidential material must be 
filed in paper form, must be clearly 
labeled ‘‘Confidential,’’ and must 
comply with Commission Rule 4.9(c). 
16 CFR 4.9(c) (2005).1 The FTC is 
requesting that any comment filed in 
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paper form be sent by courier or 
overnight service, if possible, because 
U.S. postal mail in the Washington area 
and at the Commission is subject to 
delay due to heightened security 
precautions. Comments that do not 
contain any nonpublic information may 
instead be filed in electronic form as 
part of or as an attachment to e-mail 
messages directed to the following e- 
mail box: consentagreement@ftc.gov. 

The FTC Act and other laws the 
Commission administers permit the 
collection of public comments to 
consider and use in this proceeding as 
appropriate. All timely and responsive 
public comments, whether filed in 
paper or electronic form, will be 
considered by the Commission, and will 
be available to the public on the FTC 
Web site, to the extent practicable, at 
www.ftc.gov. As a matter of discretion, 
the FTC makes every effort to remove 
home contact information for 
individuals from the public comments it 
receives before placing those comments 
on the FTC Web site. More information, 
including routine uses permitted by the 
Privacy Act, may be found in the FTC’s 
privacy policy, at http://www.ftc.gov/ 
ftc/privacy.htm. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David Narrow, Bureau of Competition, 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., 
Washington, DC 20580, (202) 326–2744. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Pursuant 
to section 6(f) of the Federal Trade 
Commission Act, 38 Stat. 721, 15 U.S.C. 
46(f), and § 2.34 of the Commission 
Rules of Practice, 16 CFR 2.34, notice is 
hereby given that the above-captioned 
consent agreement containing a consent 
order to cease and desist, having been 
filed with and accepted, subject to final 
approval, by the Commission, has been 
placed on the public record for a period 
of thirty (30) days. The following 
Analysis to Aid Public Comment 
describes the terms of the consent 
agreement, and the allegations in the 
complaint. An electronic copy of the 
full text of the consent agreement 
package can be obtained from the FTC 
Home Page (for August 24, 2006), on the 
World Wide Web, at http://www.ftc.gov/ 
os/2006/08/index.htm. A paper copy 
can be obtained from the FTC Public 
Reference Room, Room 130–H, 600 
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., 
Washington, DC 20580, either in person 
or by calling (202) 326–2222. 

Public comments are invited, and may 
be filed with the Commission in either 
paper or electronic form. All comments 
should be filed as prescribed in the 
ADDRESSES section above, and must be 
received on or before the date specified 
in the DATES section. 

Analysis of Agreement Containing 
Consent Order To Aid Public Comment 

The Federal Trade Commission has 
accepted, subject to final approval, an 
agreement containing a proposed 
consent order with New Century Health 
Quality Alliance, Inc. (‘‘New Century’’), 
Prime Care of Northeast Kansas (‘‘Prime 
Care’’), four current or former officials of 
New Century or Prime Care, and 18 
physician practices that are members of 
New Century or Prime Care (collectively 
referred to as ‘‘Proposed Respondents’’). 

New Century and Prime Care each are 
a type of physician joint venture known 
as an independent practice association 
(IPA). The New Century and Prime Care 
IPAs were comprised of competing 
physician practices in the Kansas City 
area who came together to jointly offer 
their services to certain payors who 
sought to purchase the physicians’ 
services under capitation payment 
arrangements. Through the IPAs, the 
physicians shared financial risk that the 
services provided under the contracts 
might exceed the capitation payment 
from the payor to the IPA. In addition 
to together offering capitation risk- 
sharing contracts through the IPAs, each 
individual physician practice also 
continued to offer and sell its medical 
services to individual patients and 
payors on a fee-for-service basis as the 
physician practice’s primary method of 
doing business. 

At various times, certain payors 
attempted to purchase the services of 
the individual physician practices in 
New Century and Prime Care not as part 
of the IPAs’ risk-sharing capitation 
contracts as the payors had done in the 
past, but rather directly and on an 
individual fee-for-service basis. 
Although the physician practices 
continued to offer their services in 
competition with one another 
individually and on a fee-for-service 
basis in the market to other payors, the 
physician practices, acting through New 
Century and Prime Care and their 
officials, agreed that they would only 
sell their services to those payors 
through capitation contracts entered 
into between the payors and the IPAs. 
The physician practices did this because 
they believed that they would receive 
lower payments under the direct, fee- 
for-service arrangements than they were 
making under the capitation contracts 
with the payors. 

The four named officials led New 
Century’s and Prime Care’s efforts to 
force the payors to deal through the 
IPAs in order to obtain access to the 
services of those physician practices, 
and actively encouraged the physician 
practice members of New Century and 

Prime Care to refuse to deal individually 
with health plans outside the IPAs. Each 
of the 18 named physician practices 
took one or more affirmative actions in 
furtherance of the illegal agreement 
alleged in the proposed Complaint. 

In the absence of market power, 
jointly offering medical services on a 
capitation risk-sharing basis through 
New Century and Prime Care may be 
lawful and even procompetitive. 
However, the agreement by the 
physician members of New Century and 
Prime Care, respectively, to provide 
capitation risk contracts through each 
IPA does not justify their agreements 
not to deal, or only to deal on 
collectively determined terms, 
including price terms, regarding the sale 
of the individual physician practices’ 
services outside the joint ventures. The 
member physicians’ practices have not 
been fully integrated through either of 
the IPAs, and the individual physician 
practices in each IPA continue to 
compete with each other outside the 
IPAs in the sale of their services on a 
fee-for-service basis. Moreover, the 
offering by each IPA of capitation risk 
contracts does not justify the agreement 
of the two IPAs, at various times, to 
coordinate their actions, and the actions 
of their physician members, regarding 
the separate capitation risk contracts 
that each IPA had with payors. Neither 
the two IPAs, nor their respective 
physician memberships, were integrated 
at all with each other regarding those 
separate capitation risk contracts. 
Likewise, the IPAs’ offering of 
capitation risk contracts, either 
separately or together, does not justify 
the two IPAs’ agreement to act together, 
and their joint actions, regarding the 
sale of their individual member 
physician practices’ medical services on 
a fee-for-service basis outside of the 
IPAs. 

The agreement settles charges that the 
Proposed Respondents violated Section 
5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 
15 U.S.C. 45, by entering into, 
orchestrating, and implementing 
agreements to fix prices and other 
contract terms on which the physician 
practice members of the IPAs would 
deal with health plans. Even though the 
physician practice members offered 
their services jointly regarding their 
capitation risk contracts through the 
IPAs, they remained competitors in the 
sale of physician services and their 
refusals to deal with health plans except 
collectively and on collectively- 
determined terms through the IPAs 
violated Section 5. 

The proposed consent order has been 
placed on the public record for 30 days 
to receive comments from interested 

VerDate Aug<31>2005 16:39 Aug 29, 2006 Jkt 208001 PO 00000 Frm 00056 Fmt 4703 Sfmt 4703 E:\FR\FM\30AUN1.SGM 30AUN1jle
nt

in
i o

n 
P

R
O

D
1P

C
65

 w
ith

 N
O

T
IC

E
S



51622 Federal Register / Vol. 71, No. 168 / Wednesday, August 30, 2006 / Notices 

persons. Comments received during this 
period will become part of the public 
record. After 30 days, the Commission 
will review the agreement and the 
comments received, and will decide 
whether it should withdraw from the 
agreement or make the proposed order 
final. The purpose of this analysis is to 
facilitate public comment on the 
proposed order. The analysis is not 
intended to constitute an official 
interpretation of the agreement and 
proposed order, or to modify their terms 
in any way. Further, the proposed 
consent order has been entered into for 
settlement purposes only and does not 
constitute an admission by Proposed 
Respondents that they violated the law 
or that the facts alleged in the complaint 
(other than jurisdictional facts) are true. 

The Complaint 
The allegations of the Complaint are 

summarized below. 
New Century is an independent 

practice association (‘‘IPA’’) that 
consists of 16 medical practice groups 
with a total of approximately 87 primary 
care physicians who treat patients in the 
Kansas City area. Prime Care also is an 
IPA, and consists of nine medical 
practice groups with a total of about 40 
primary care physicians who treat 
patients in the Kansas City area. In 
2002, the two IPAs began combining 
their Board meetings, offices, and 
administrative staff and operations. 
They voted to merge into a single entity, 
effective January 1, 2005, but never 
completed the steps legally necessary to 
consolidate. 

At various times, the physician 
practice members of New Century and 
Prime Care, acting jointly through those 
IPAs and their officials, and with the 
two IPAs acting either in concert or 
separately on different occasions, 
refused to deal with various health 
plans on any terms except by 
contracting through the IPAs and on a 
capitated basis. 

Most recently, in 2004 and 2005, the 
physician practice members of New 
Century and Prime Care, acting together 
through the two IPAs and their officials, 
agreed to refuse to contract, and did 
refuse to contract, with Humana Health 
Plan, Inc. (‘‘Humana’’) regarding its 
offers of fee-for-service payment 
contracts with the individual physician 
practices. Humana notified New 
Century and Prime Care of its intention 
to eliminate its use of capitated 
arrangements in the Kansas City area, 
and also notified them of its intention 
to terminate the separate, pre-existing, 
capitated contracts it had with each IPA. 
Before the capitated contract 
terminations were to become effective, 

Humana attempted to enter into new, 
individual, fee-for-service contracts 
with each of the physician practices that 
were members of New Century or Prime 
Care. However, New Century’s and 
Prime Care’s physician members agreed 
that they would deal with Humana only 
through their IPAs, acting in concert, 
and only on terms, including price 
terms, that were collectively agreed 
upon by the IPAs’ physician practice 
members. These demands included, 
among other things, continued joint 
contracting, payment by capitation, and 
a 30% increase in physician 
reimbursement under one health plan 
contract. 

New Century and Prime Care, and 
their physician practice members, 
realized that together, with 
approximately 125 primary care 
physicians concentrated in certain parts 
of the Kansas City Area, they would 
have a better chance of forcing health 
plans, including Humana, to accept 
their contract demands. For example, 
they and their member physician 
practices were aware that Humana 
would be unable to offer certain of its 
programs to customers in the Kansas 
City area without the New Century and 
Prime Care physicians under contract as 
participating providers, and used that 
information to attempt to coerce 
Humana to accede to their contract 
demands. 

When Humana objected to New 
Century and Prime Care’s demands, and 
refused to contract on a capitated basis 
or otherwise to deal with New Century 
or Prime Care in attempting to contract 
with the physician practices, New 
Century and Prime Care embarked on a 
multi-faceted campaign to encourage 
employers, brokers, and patients to put 
pressure on Humana to accept the 
contract terms demanded by the IPAs. 
Among the actions taken in furtherance 
of the challenged agreement were that 
various physician practice members of 
New Century and Prime Care, with the 
active encouragement and assistance of 
New Century and Prime Care officials: 
notified Humana that they were closing 
their medical practices to new patients 
covered by Humana’s programs; mailed 
or distributed notices to patients 
covered by Humana programs informing 
the patients of impending disruption in 
their physician care due to Humana’s 
refusal to enter into a contract with the 
physicians on acceptable terms; and 
rebuffed efforts by Humana to contract 
with the individual physician practices, 
referring Humana back to New Century 
and Prime Care for all contracting 
issues. By the acts set forth in the 
Complaint, the Proposed Respondents 
violated Section 5 of the FTC Act. 

The Proposed Consent Order 

The proposed order is designed to 
remedy the illegal conduct charged in 
the Complaint and prevent its 
recurrence. It is similar to recent 
consent orders that the Commission has 
issued to settle charges that physician 
groups engaged in unlawful agreements 
to raise fees they receive from health 
plans. 

The proposed order’s specific 
provisions are as follows: 

Paragraph II.A prohibits the Proposed 
Respondents from entering into, or 
facilitating, any agreement between or 
among any physicians: (1) To negotiate 
with payors on any physician’s behalf; 
(2) to deal, not to deal, or threaten not 
to deal with payors; (3) regarding on 
what terms to deal with any payor; or 
(4) not to deal individually with any 
payor, or to deal with any payor only 
through an arrangement involving New 
Century or Prime Care. 

Other parts of Paragraph II reinforce 
these general prohibitions. Paragraph 
II.B prohibits the Proposed Respondents 
from facilitating exchanges of 
information between or among 
physicians concerning whether, or on 
what terms, to contract with a payor. 
Paragraph II.C bars attempts to engage in 
any action prohibited by Paragraph II.A 
or II.B, and Paragraph II.D proscribes the 
Proposed Respondents from inducing 
anyone to engage in any action 
prohibited by Paragraphs II.A through 
II.C. 

As in other Commission orders 
addressing providers’ collective 
bargaining with health care purchasers, 
certain kinds of agreements are 
excluded from the general bar on joint 
negotiations. The Proposed Respondents 
would not be precluded from engaging 
in conduct that is reasonably necessary 
to form or participate in legitimate joint 
contracting arrangements among 
competing physicians in a ‘‘qualified 
risk-sharing joint arrangement’’ or a 
‘‘qualified clinically-integrated joint 
arrangement.’’ The arrangement, 
however, must not facilitate the refusal 
of, or restrict, physicians in contracting 
with payors outside of the arrangement. 
As defined in the proposed order, a 
‘‘qualified risk-sharing joint 
arrangement’’ possesses two key 
characteristics. First, all physician 
participants must share substantial 
financial risk through the arrangement, 
such that the arrangement creates 
incentives for the physician participants 
jointly to control costs and improve 
quality by managing the provision of 
services. Second, any agreement 
concerning reimbursement or other 
terms or conditions of dealing must be 
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reasonably necessary to obtain 
significant efficiencies through the joint 
arrangement. 

A ‘‘qualified clinically-integrated joint 
arrangement,’’ on the other hand, need 
not involve any sharing of financial risk. 
Instead, as defined in the proposed 
order, physician participants must 
participate in active and ongoing 
programs to evaluate and modify their 
clinical practice patterns in order to 
control costs and ensure the quality of 
services provided, and the arrangement 
must create a high degree of 
interdependence and cooperation 
among physicians. As with qualified 
risk-sharing arrangements, any 
agreement concerning price or other 
terms of dealing must be reasonably 
necessary to achieve the efficiency goals 
of the joint arrangement. 

Paragraph III, for three years, requires 
New Century and Prime Care to notify 
the Commission before entering into any 
arrangement to act as an agent on behalf 
of any physicians, with payors regarding 
contracts. Paragraph III also sets out the 
information necessary to make the 
notification complete. 

Paragraph IV, for three years, requires 
the Proposed Respondents to notify the 
Commission before participating in 
contracting with health plans on behalf 
of a qualified risk-sharing joint 
arrangement, or a qualified clinically- 
integrated joint arrangement. The 
contracting discussions that trigger the 
notice provision may be either among 
physicians, or between New Century or 
Prime Care and health plans. Paragraph 
IV also sets out the information 
necessary to satisfy the notification 
requirement. 

Paragraph V provides that, for three 
years, the New Century and Prime Care 
officials named in the proposed 
complaint and order may not: (1) 
Negotiate or act as an agent on behalf of 
any physician or medical group practice 
that participates or has participated in 
either New Century or Prime Care; or (2) 
advise any physician or medical group 
practice that participates in or has 
participated in either New Century or 
Prime Care on contracts, offers, contract 
terms, conditions, or requirements for 
dealing with any payors. Exempted from 
Paragraph V’s prohibition are the 
officials’ participation in: (1) Certain 
qualified risk-sharing joint 
arrangements; (2) certain qualified 
clinically-integrated joint arrangements; 
and (3) activities that solely involve 
physicians in a medical group practice 
in which the official participates. 

For three years, Paragraph VI requires 
both New Century and Prime Care, 
respectively, to distribute the complaint 
and order: (1) To all physicians who 

have participated in the IPAs, who 
currently participate in the IPAs, or who 
express interest in participating in the 
IPAs; and (2) to payors that have 
negotiated contracts with the IPAs, or 
that contract with the IPAs in the future. 

Paragraphs VII, VIII, IX, and X of the 
proposed order impose various 
obligations on the Proposed 
Respondents to report or provide access 
to information to the Commission to 
facilitate the monitoring of compliance 
with the order. Paragraph XI provides 
that the proposed order will expire in 20 
years. 

By direction of the Commission. 
Donald S. Clark, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. E6–14360 Filed 8–29–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 6750–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 
HUMAN SERVICES 

Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention 

Advisory Committee on Childhood 
Lead Poisoning Prevention (ACCLPP) 

In accordance with section 10(a)(2) of 
the Federal Advisory Committee Act 
(Pub. L. 92–463), the Centers for Disease 
Control and Prevention (CDC), National 
Center for Environmental Health 
(NCEH) announces the following 
committee meeting. 

Name: Advisory Committee on 
Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention 
(ACCLPP). 

Times and Dates: October 17, 2006, 
8:30 a.m.–5 p.m., October 18, 2006, 8:30 
a.m.–12:30 p.m. 

Place: Hilton St. Louis at the Ballpark, 
One South Broadway, St. Louis, MO 
63102, Telephone: 314 421–1776 or Toll 
free 1–877–845–7354. 

Status: Open to the public, limited 
only by the space available. The meeting 
room accommodates approximately 75 
people. 

Purpose: The Committee provides 
advice and guidance to the Secretary; 
the Assistant Secretary for Health; and 
the Director, CDC, regarding new 
scientific knowledge and technological 
developments and their practical 
implications for childhood lead 
poisoning prevention efforts. The 
committee also reviews and reports 
regularly on childhood lead poisoning 
prevention practices and recommends 
improvements in national childhood 
lead poisoning prevention efforts. 

Matters To Be Discussed: Update on 
the Lead and Pregnancy Workgroup 
activities, update on the clinical 
implications of blood lead levels (BLL) 

less than 10 and discussions of 
laboratory capacity to analyze BLL <2 
µg/dL. Agenda items are subject to 
change as priorities dictate. 

Opportunities will be provided during 
the meeting for oral comments. 
Depending on the time available and the 
number of requests, it may be necessary 
to limit the time of each presenter. 

For Further Information Contact: 
Claudine Johnson, Clerk, (Contractor) 
Lead Poisoning Prevention Branch, 
Division of Environmental Emergency 
Health Services, NCEH, CDC, 4770 
Buford Hwy., NE., Mailstop F–40, 
Atlanta, GA 30341, telephone 770 488– 
3629,fax 770 488–3635. 

The Director, Management Analysis 
and Services Office has been delegated 
the authority to sign Federal Register 
notices pertaining to announcements of 
meetings and other committee 
management activities, for both CDC 
and the Agency for Toxic Substances 
and Disease Registry. 

Dated: August 22, 2006. 
Alvin Hall, 
Director, Management Analysis and Services 
Office, Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention. 
[FR Doc. E6–14441 Filed 8–29–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4163–18–P 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 
HUMAN SERVICES 

Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention 

Disease, Disability, and Injury 
Prevention and Control Special 
Emphasis Panel: State-Based 
Occupational Safety and Health 
Surveillance and Occupational Health 
and Safety Research, Request for 
Application (RFA) PAR–04–106; and 
Occupational Health and Safety 
Research, RFA PAR–04–038 

Correction: This notice was published 
in the Federal Register on August 17, 
2006, Volume 71, Number 159, page 
47498. The meeting has been changed to 
reflect an additional Request for 
Applications. 

Title: State-Based Occupational Safety 
and Health Surveillance and 
Occupational Health and Safety 
Research, RFA PAR–04–106; and 
Occupational Health and Safety 
Research, RFA PAR–04–038. 

Contact Person for More Information: 
M. Chris Langub, Scientific Review 
Administrator, National Institute for 
Occupational Safety and Health, Centers 
for Disease Control and Prevention, 
1600 Clifton Road NE, MS E–74, 
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